

RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



PUPILS PRESENT	20 th July 2018 STAFF PRESENT
AS DK DB OG BG	Nick Leng Paul Mortimer

AGENDA ITEMS FROM PUPIL HOUSE MEETINGS	AGENDA FROM HEAD OF CARE/ASSISTANT HEAD OF CARE/SLT/SCHOOL COUNCIL
Compost Bins Coffee on the menu Art and craft order	N/A

OUTCOMES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING / RESIDENTIAL AND SCHOOL COUNCIL

- Farmers market funds will purchase Large Garden Jenga, Garden Snakes and ladders, benches. This will be after the summer holiday break.
- 15th October is the talent show contest. Farmers market will also run on this day
- Markings on the forecourt over in residential are a no for now, primarily due to costs etc. however, the caretakers are looking at costings for markings on the floor for games like hopscotch etc.

MEETING MINUTES

- JS will be producing a list of do's and don'ts from feedback from the questionnaire about the rec room.
 - Art and craft order has been put in to DL.
 - House 5 would like to have compost bins.
NL to speak to SC / DL about the purchase of compost bins.
 - House 1 would like to know if they could have coffee on the menu.
NL to speak TL.
 - 5 new games have been purchased for the rec room. These games have been selected from the feedback from the questionnaires that were sent out 2 weeks ago.
 - Fridge for the rec room?
 - **NL to speak to TL / PJ / DL.**
 - Tuck Shop. Council would like to have further discussions about this after the summer holidays.
 - Could we have nets on the back garden walls to prevent the balls going over onto the road.
 - **NL to speak to SC/PJ/DL**
- MEETING CLOSED AT 1.10PM
MINUTES BY N Leng